

RE: FSD&A Clean Copy for Distribution

From: "Sun, Alicia (TBS)" <alicia.sun@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 14:12:24 -0400

Hi Cindy/Nadine,

I am confirming with you that I will ask BudSec to distribute the FSD&A for later today.

It should be out shortly.

Thanks,
Alicia

From: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Sent: July 11, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FSD&A Clean Copy for Distribution

Hi Cindy/Nadine,

Please see attached the clean copy for this afternoon's distribution.

If you have additional edits, please provide them to me by 1:30 p.m..

Thanks,
Alicia

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 11, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS)
Subject: RE: FSD&A Comments from Cincy on Fair Hydro & TT

For this turn of the document, I'm fine with the Trillium Trust section. Let's delete the Fair Hydro Plan section.

Thanks,

From: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Sent: July 11, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS)
Subject: FSD&A Comments from Cincy on Fair Hydro & TT

Hi Cindy,

Please attached the clean copy of section titled Other Matters (Fair Hydro and Trillium Trust). The narratives on TT were provided by Helen.

Can you please provide comments at your earliest convenience? Ideally by 1:00 p.m. would be appreciated since once we have got the document ready for distribution, BudSec needs about an hour to turn it around.

Thanks,
Alicia

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 10, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Sun, Alicia (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FSDA 2017_(July 9)_V8 for reviewnpcv pw

Alicia – I need some additional time for the last section re: Fair Hydro and Trillium Trust – I will send those edits later – for now, here are the balance of my edits, added to the version Nadine sent.

Thanks,